Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2003 3:34 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Subiject: RE: Closed Dkts w/Confidential DNs

Per this e-mail, CCA will use your response as a directive to return confidential
DNs 04904-03 (Docket No.030479-TX) and 06105-03 (Docket No. 030599-TX) to the source.

thanks.

————— Original Message---—--

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2003 3:31 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Closed Dkts w/Confidential DNs

Please send the documents back to the source via this emall authorization.
Toni

————— Original Message---—--

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2003 3:22 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Closed Dkts w/Confidential DNs

Dockets 030479-TX and 030599%0-TX were closed in September.

Each docket has a confidential document that has not been addressed yet.

Can confidential DNs 04904-03 (Docket No. 030479-TX) and 06105-03 (Docket No. 030599-TX be
returned to the source ?7?

If so, please advise CCA by memo.

thanks.
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